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No assignment of contract may be made without the prior written approval of TIPS.  Payment 
can only be made to the awarded Vendor or vendor assigned dealer. 

 
Disclosures 

1. Vendor affirms that he/she has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any 
time hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, 
special discount, trip, favor or service to a public servant in connection with this 
contract. 

2. Vendor shall attach, in writing, a complete description of any and all relationships that 
might be considered a conflict of interest in doing business with participants in the TIPS 
program. 

3. The vendor affirms that, to the best of his/her knowledge, the offer has been arrived at 
independently, and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or 
gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give an unfair advantage 
over other vendors in the award of this contract. 

 
Renewal of Contracts 

The contract is for one (1) year with an option for renewal for 2 consecutive years. 
Total term of contract can be up to 3 years if sales are reported through the contract and both 
parties agree. 
 
Shipments 

The Vendor shall ship ordered products within five (5) working days after the receipt of the 
order. If a product cannot be shipped within that time, the Vendor shall notify TIPS and the 
requesting entity as to why the product has not shipped and shall provide an estimated 
shipping date, if applicable. TIPS or the requesting entity may cancel the order if estimated 
shipping time is not acceptable. 
 
Invoices 

The Vendor or vendor assigned dealer shall submit invoices, to the TIPS participant.  Each 
invoice shall include the TIPS participant’s purchase order number.  The shipment tracking 
number or pertinent information for verification of TIPS participant receipt shall be made 
available upon request.  The Vendor or vendor assigned dealer shall not invoice for partial 
shipments unless agreed to in writing in advance by TIPS and the TIPS participant. 
 

Payments 

The TIPS participant will make payments directly to the Vendor or vendor assigned dealer at net 
30 days after receiving invoice. 
 
Pricing 
The Vendor contracts to provide pricing to TIPS and its participating governmental entities that 
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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 1092415 Addendum 1 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Distance Learning Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 07/01/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 8/14/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company JAY S. STANLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Address 5313 McClanahan Drive, Bldg. G

North Little Rock, AR 72116
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (501) 7588029
Fax 1 (501) 7588037
Email
Submitted 8/13/2015 4:12:42 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Jay Scottie Stanley Jr Email Scott.stanley@jaystanley.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? North Little Rock

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Arkansas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 10
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 27

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states We can service anywhere. Travel
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX) charges apply. Our most

competitive service will obviously be
in Arkansas.
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18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Jay S. Stanley & Associates is a
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit design-build, systems integrator
750 characters.) providing audio, video and network

solutions
for content presentation,
conferencing, collaboration,
streaming, digital signage and
custom applications.
Both new construction and
renovation of Boardrooms,
Auditoriums and Conference
Facilities including
project management. Over 40
Years of Technology Achievements.
Learn more at www.jaystanley.com

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Scott Stanley

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Vice President

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email scott.stanley@jaystanley.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588029

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588037

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Stephanie Smith

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Office Manager

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email stephanie.smith@jaystanley.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588029

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588037

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Stephanie Smith

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email stephanie.smith@jaystanley.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588029

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Scott Stanley

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email scott.stanley@jaystanley.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5017588029

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.jaystanley.com

40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 71-0549843
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 5313 McClanahan Drive, Suite G-5
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42 Primary Address City Primary Address City North Little Rock

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) AR

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 72116
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45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS 3-D
database about your company that TIPS website users 4K
might search. Words may be product names, A/V
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Acoustic
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Amplifier
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: AMX
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) AMX

Analog
ANSI
Aquos
Assistive Listening
Audio
Audiovisual
Auditorium
Automation
AUTOPATCH
AV
BEYER
Biamp
BIAMP
Blackboard
Boardroom
Brightline
BYOD
Camera
Capacitive
CAT-5
CAT-6
Chief
CHIEF
Cisco
CISCO
Classroom
CLEARONE
CLOCK AUDIO
Codec
Collaborate
Command
Communication
Conference
Conference System
CONTEMPORARY RESEARCH
Control
CTS
Dalite
Digital
Display
Distance
DLP
DRAKE
DSP
DVI
Education
E-learning
Electronics
ELMO
Extron
EXTRON
Flatpanel
GoToMeeting
HALL RESEARCH
HD
HDMI
HD-SDI
High definition
ICIA
Infocomm
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Infrared
Integrated
Integrator
Interactive
IR
Jabber
JBL
Kiosk
LCD
Lecture Capture
LED
LISTEN
MAGENTA
MARSHALL
MATV
MEDIAPOINTE
MILESTONE
Multi-touch
PANASONIC
PEERLESS
POLYCOM
Projection
Remote Control
RF
SENNHEISER
SHARP
SHURE
Signal Processor
Skype
SONY
Sound System
SOUND-CRAFT
Streaming
Telepresence
TESIRA
TIGHTROPE
Touch Panel
Touchpanel
TRS
VADDIO
Video
Video lighting
Videoconference
Videoconference lighting
WebEx
Wireless Microphone

46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of contract. Price changes
term is ”Term of Contract”) from manufactures are subject to

change without notice. We will
furnish all current and future
products at prices that are
proportionate to Dealer Pricing.
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00







































References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE SERVICES Little Rock AR Mr. Joe Milligan 501-682-3115

ARKANSAS FARM BUREAU Little Rock AR Mr. Robert Potter 501-228-1535

ARKANSAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES Little Rock AR Mr. Buddy Johnson 501-682-7771

ARKANSAS INSURANCE DEPARTMENT Little Rock AR Mr. Lowell Nicholas 501-371-2632

ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY-BEEBE Beebe AR Ms. Robin Lancaster 501-882-4545

CRAIG DOUGLASS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Little Rock AR Mr. Craig Douglass 501-661-9911

ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES OF ARKANSAS Little Rock AR Mr. Gary Bean 501-570-2304 

LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT Little Rock AR Mr. Darral Paradis 501-447-2262

LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT   Little Rock AR Mr. Gerard Newsom 501-447-1305

UALR BOWEN SCHOOL OF LAW Little Rock AR Mr. Steve Hyatt 501-324-9995

UNIVERSITY ARKANSAS MEDICAL SCIENCES Little Rock AR Mr. Ernie Bailey 501-686-5556 

UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS LITTLE ROCK Little Rock AR Ms. Pam Hood 501.569.3029

UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS LITTLE ROCK Little Rock AR Mr. Chad Garrett 501-569-3134

UNIVERSITY OF THE OZARKS Clarksville AR Mr. Darrell Williams 479-979-1207 



 
 

 
 Jay S. Stanley & Associates 

LIMITED WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER 

Jay S. Stanley and Associates, Inc. (JSA) warrants this product to be free from defects in 
material and workmanship under normal use for a period of one year from the date of 
purchase from JSA. Should such a defect occur JSA will repair or replace, at their option, 
the defective product at no cost for parts or labor.  This warranty extends only to product 
purchased directly from JSA. 

There are two classifications of warranty; depot warranty and onsite warranty.   

Depot warranty is the original terms of the manufacturer’s warranty.  Product removal, 
testing before and after repair, shipping, insurance, loaner equipment and re-installation are 
not covered under a depot warranty.  Please call or fax JSA to obtain a Return Material 
Authorization (RMA) number.    

Onsite warranty requires that you call JSA to request warranty service.  Warranty 
specifically prohibits coverage of products damaged by lightning, flood or other natural 
disasters. Damage from neglect, vandalism and misuses are also excluded as are batteries, 
lamps/bulbs (lamps/bulbs have a 90-day or 300-hour warranty, whichever comes first) & 
filters.  

JSA is not liable for any damages caused by any of its products or for the failure of any 
products to perform, including any lost profits, lost savings, incidental damages, or 
consequential damages. JSA is not responsible for any claim made by a third party or made 
for you by a third party. This limitation of liability applies whether damages are sought, or 
a claim is made, under this warranty or as a tort claim (including negligence and strict 
product liability), a contract claim, or any other claim. This limitation of liability cannot be 
waived or amended by any person. This limitation of liability will be effective even if JSA 
or an authorized representative of JSA has been advised of the possibility of any such 
damages.  

Some states do not allow a limitation of how long an implied warranty lasts. Some states do 
not allow the limitation or exclusion of incidental or consequential damages for consumer 
products. In such states, the limitation or exclusion of the Limited Warranty may not apply 
to you. This Limited Warranty gives you specific legal rights. You may also have other 
rights that may vary from state to state. You are advised to consult applicable state laws for 
a full determination of your rights.  

Except as expressly set forth in this Limited Warranty, JSA makes no other warranties, 
expressed or implied, including any implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a 
particular purpose. JSA expressly disclaims all warranties not stated in this Limited 
Warranty. Any implied warranties that may be imposed by law are limited to the terms of 
this JSA Limited Warranty.  

Jay S. Stanley & Associates, Inc. 
5313 McClanahan Drive, Suite G-5 

North Little Rock, AR 72116 
Telephone:  501.758.8029  

Fax:  501.758.8037 
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